

**Selectmen's Meeting Minutes**  
**March 28, 2022**  
**Fuller Town Hall @ 3:30 p.m.**

**Selectmen present:** Macdonald, Goulet and Juergens **Others present** Suzanne Goulet, Jennifer Caron

The Selectmen's Meeting was called to order by Chairman Charlie Goulet at 3:30.

**APPOINTMENTS:**

**Washburn:** Concerns on waterline location and who is responsible to fix, he or the town. Check old water maps to see where the shut off is. Would like running water again.

**Ryan Yakis:** Spring Cleaning: Sand Clean up w/Mikes help. Not using Boire. Gathered approx. price a power broom (\$600-700) and dump trailer (\$10,000). 3:47PM McDonald moves to have Mike help Ryan at hourly rate. Juergens seconds and all in favor.

**Mike/Erik:** Spoke to Rye regarding their mixer. Solar Mixer: Is it needed, concerns with ice and will it help with the ice/can the ice damage it? Added maintenance costs/how well is monitored and is this included with the set up. What happened when the tank empties, can pumps be ran more often. More info is needed. Erik would like Kevin Lufkin contacted so he could be called via alarm system. He was called at 70 lbs. of pressure would rather at 100/lbs. of pressure.

**Suzanne:** *Transfer Station complaint* from Cousins; charging procedures for the dump-Charlie will address. *Boston Cane Post:* Florabel Cavanaugh. *Health officer* to address trash on 231 US RT 3, letter from the town. Salt has been ordered. **79E** Covenant to Protect Public Benefit. Juergens moves to accept, Macdonald Seconds, All in favor (3/0 approved)  
*Christie Rd: Water from ditch flowing over top. TABLED*  
*Mason Rd: Water accumulating and nowhere to go. TABLED*

**Selectmen's Topics:** Money found at Transfer: Mike Tetreault found. Juergens motions to give to Mike. Macdonald seconds, All in favor.

Juergens to be at Planning Board meetings if he cannot be there Macdonald will take place. Accepted (3/0 accepted)

**Signed the Manifest:** Macdonald/Juergens (3/0 approved) motion to sign Manifest and order the Treasurer to sign P/R  
Check#4203-4207 in the amount of \$507.18 and DD P/R Checks in the amount of \$3,658.05 and A/P Checks #4208-4213  
In the amount of \$6,528.71 as presented on the Agenda for 3/15/22.

**Signed the Manifest:** Macdonald/Juergens (3/0 approved) motion to sign Manifest and order the Treasurer to sign P/R  
Check#4214-4218 in the amount of \$958.08 and DD P/R Checks in the amount of \$1,972.15 and A/P Checks #4219-4229  
In the amount of \$9,816.26 as presented on the Agenda for 3/22/22.

**Signed Documents:** Reservations for town hall approved. Skillen-Celebration of Life 8/20-8/21, no charge, First Baptist Church Spaghetti Supper 6/18/22 no charge, Heartwood Charter Britni (every other Tues starting 3/29) no charge.

**Signed Between Meetings:** None

Contracts'/Oaths: Approved. *Barnes/Deputy Treasurer, Lynch/Zoning Board, Goulet/Emergency Management.*

*LTD Mike Belknap:* Intent to Cut behind Wooddale

A12 signed from COHOS Historical Society

DOT paving Millroad and will paint crosswalk: Signed by *Goulet*

**Old Business:** Christie Rd. ATV use complaint. Reviewed OHRV policy. Concerns with ATV road use. Town to buy metal signs to redirect ATV's. Should be no ATVs on roads at this time, unless cross connecting. Will monitor situation.

**Signed Between Meetings: NONE**

**Approve Minutes:** Macdonald/Goulet (3/0 approved) motion to approve Selectmen's Meeting Minutes for 3/14/22 .

**New Business:** Gary Clark would like to access trail without trailering, only lives about 300 feet away. Will call and talk about OHRV road use. McMann: Would like undivided lands divided. Need documentation on it being previously divided.

**Review Minutes from other Departments:** None

**Reminders:** None

Goulet/Juergens (3/0 approved) motion to adjourn meeting at 5:50pm

Prepared by J. Caron